

Libby Simmons

From: Calvin Highfield <chighfield@diamondrelocation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Libby Simmons
Subject: Moving Pallets

Hi Libby,

This is what we can provide for you this Saturday and Sunday.

8AM to 4 PM Flatbed trailer and two fork lifts and drivers from my rigging company.

Then Diamond would provide 1 supervisor, 1 box truck and driver and 4 movers.

Equipment will be 50 dollies and 25 hampers to be used at the new high school to relocate boxes from the pallets staged in the main hall way to classrooms

The cost would be \$23,650.

If you need additional labor to help at the new school let me know soon I am trying to secure more labor if needed.

Yesterday labor was \$2,800 for moving over pallets benches and metal cabinets.

We also picked up 50 sheets of Masonite cost \$750.

Thanks

Calvin Highfield
Diamond Relocation, Inc.
Cell: 603-560-0242

$$\begin{array}{r} \$23,650 \\ 2,800 \\ 750 \\ \hline \$27,200 \\ + 4,740 \text{ EST. CAFE ITEMS} \\ \hline \$31,940 \end{array}$$